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This diminutive 18 x 26 foot office block sits on a prominent corner
across from the Burnett County Courthouse., Constructed from local_brick,
the one story building is symmetrical in plan with the exception that the
north side elevation has three windows and the south side facade has one.
A parapet wall rises above the sloped roof. A shed roofed storage room
measuring 12 x 16 feet is attached to the rear., Embossed metal covers the
shed walls, This frame addition appears to have been used for storage of
coal and firewood,

A denticulated cornice and a string course above the openings add in-
terest to the simple form. Segmentally arched openings encase the original
window glass on the north and south facades, On the front facade a compound
arch accentuates the wide doorway., The door with nine lights is flanked by
sidelights and a tri-partite fanlight, On either side of the entry, wooden
bulletin boards are set in segmentally arched openings., These bulletin
boards were used for posting legal notices required by early law, The
company's name is emblazoned in metal across the front facade. A canvas
awning is attached above the entry,

The interior of the building, like the exterior, has never been remodeled.
The original woodwork, flooring and plaster wall finishes are intact. The
vault door, made by Mitchell Safe Company, and a hot water heating stove fired
by coal or wood also remain functional,

The building is preseéntly undergoing refurbishing for use as office space.
The owner, an architect, is cleaning, caulking and regrouting the brickwork as
well as painting the metal and wood surfaces.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Burnett County Abstract Company building, a local landmark, has re-
mained intact for more than 70 years. It is an excellent example of a ver-
nacular commercial building made of local materials that has retained its
character both inside and.out.

When Burnett County was created in 1865 from adjacent Polk County, Grants-
burg,as the only sizeable settlement, became the county seat. Growth came slowly
as the community developed as a trade center for timber and agricultural in-
terests. The village was incorporated in 1887 with a population of 334.

In 1906 six of the leading Grantsburg citizens, William Anderson, A. P,
Nelson, S. Thoreson, Andrew Peterson, S. F. Grover and A. J. Myrland, incor-
porated as the Burnett County Abstract Company. Previously land titles and
sales and claims for the county had been handled at the county courthouse or
by an abstract company in St, Croix Falls, Polk County. Work was then begun
on a set of abstract title records, requiring about a year to complete. -

One year later, in 1908, the company constructed a permanent building
conveniently located across from the courthouse where most of the legal work
was done. Since the building did not, and still does not, have an indoor water
and sewer hookup, employees out of necessity would find their way to court-
house facilities.

In 1916 Byron Selves bought the firm and operated it until 1944, A
thriving lumber industry provided much of his business. Donald Elg, a company
associate since 1919, purchased the business from Selves and remained active
until his death in 1965, His son, Richard Elg, continues with the firm.

Fires and remodelings have taken their toll of most of Grantsburg's early
commercial buildings. There were few brick business blocks and fewer still
remain. The Burnett County Abstract Company building, tiny yet graceful,
continues to be an important Grantsburg structure.

1
Augustus B, Eaton, ed., History of Saint Croix Valley (Chicago, 1909), vol.II,p.1189.
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION :
North 96 feet of lot 7, Block 2, Original Plat, Village of Grantsburg
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Marilyn McMillan, Preservation Assistant
ORGANIZATION DATE
Northwest Regional Planning Commission October 1979
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As the designated State Historic Preservation Officer for the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law 89-665). |
hereby nominate this property for inclusion in the National Register and certify that it has been evaluated according to the
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